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January 23, 2024 

 

Tom Derlinga, Chairman 

Planning & Zoning Commission 

9 Center Street 

East Granby, CT  06026 

 

Re: Request to Withdraw Application 

 

Dear Mr. Derlinga,  

 

On behalf of Meadow Street Partners LLP, I do hereby request that Application  #23-13 for a Zone 

Text Amendment be withdrawn without prejudice.  Based on comments received at the public 

hearing on January 9, 2024, the applicant believes it is in everyone’s best interest to withdraw the 

current application and come back in the near future with a new application modified to address 

some of the concerns raised at the meeting.  If there are any questions, please feel free to call our 

office at (860) 623-0569. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Timothy A. Coon, P.E. 

J.R. Russo & Associates, LLC 

 

cc:  Meadow Street Properties LLP 


